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DATE: December 27, 1996
TO: Sandy Simmons & Kay Flynn, Division of Records & rting
FROM: Brenda H. Hawkins, Division of Communication

RE: Docket #961465-TC i

proper signatures, therefore, they are returned to the requesting party. Docket #961326-TC
was initially given for an Incoming Call Blocking request from BellSouth. The forms were
returned to get the proper signatures. When they were resubmitted, they were given the

-TC by mistake. For this reason, I'm requesting that this Docket

umber is to & Request to Block Incoming Calls form when it’s
submitted and it’s incorrect, I Will put the docket number at the top of the form. Maybe this
will alleviate THIS proble
The main problem with ylie forms is that they don't have the Sheriff's or Chief of Police’s
signature and they not be processed with any other (Chief of Patrol,
Undersheriff, Depu j

having the forms
you have any oth
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